Donna Scott

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for September 13, 2021

The advanced agenda for the September 13, 2021 1 Budget Hearing is on the Beach.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

“

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Wednesday September 1, 2021

Attachments: 082621091621 Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Wednesday, September 1, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, September 1, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



